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Rivera, Maribel

From: Kristin M. Smyklo [ksmyklo@chapin-law.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11:02 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ashcar Advisors, Inc. Document # P11000056150

The word “Mourning” is incorrect in the address of ALL sections of the entity details. Please change
“Mourning” to “Morning” in every section that it appears.

Thank you.

"Celebrating 40 Years of Commitment to Clients, Counseling and Community"

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Internal Revenue Circular 230, we are required to advise you that if
there is any tax advice contained herein (including attachments or enclosures), it is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used or relied upon by the addressee, or any other person or entity, for the purpose of: (i) avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii} promoting, marketing or recommending to any
other party any tax-related matter addressed herein.

Kristin M. Smyklo

Chapin, Ballerano & Cheslack
1201 George Bush Blvd.
Delray Beach, FL 33483-7203

Telephone: (561} 272-1225 x133
Facsimile: (561) 272-4442
Email: ksmyklo@chapin-law.com

Web:  http://www,.chapin-law.com

This e-mail is from the law firm of Chapin, Ballerano & Cheslack (the "Firm”), and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you received this e-mail in error, delete the e-mail from your computer and do
not copy or disclose it to anyone. If you are not an existing client of the Firm, do not construe anything in this e-mail

to make you a client of the Firm,
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